
 
 
 

Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission (RTC)  
Unified Corridor Investment Study (UCS) – Professional Services RFP 

Questions & Responses 
(As of April 6, 2017 including questions from the proposer’s conference.)  

 
1. Q: Could you clarify which sections of the proposal document count toward the 25-page limit 

and which do not? 
A: Consultants are encouraged (not required) to limit their proposals to 25 pages of text to 
simplify the review process. Proposal content and completeness are extremely important 
however conciseness is also greatly appreciated. Twenty five pages of text when printed double 
sided would fit on 13 pieces of paper. This targeted page limit is focused on the consultant’s 
proposed work plan for implementing this project, as well as items 3-9 listed under Proposal 
Format of the RFP. References, Letters of Endorsement, Exceptions and Deviations, Required 
Forms, Additional Information, resumes if included, examples of past projects and graphics 
could be included as appendices and not be considered as part of the 25 pages. The Letter of 
Transmittal and front and back covers do not count toward the suggested 25 page limit. 

2. Q: Please clarify the extent of support from the consultant anticipated for the public outreach 
elements? 
A:  Regional Transportation Commission staff will be leading the public outreach component of 
the Unified Corridor Investment Study primarily through survey development and analysis at 
the key milestones of the project. Tasks 6, 7 and 8 of the scope of work outline the role of the 
consultant in presenting the results of the scenario analysis to the public, stakeholders and the 
Regional Transportation Commission.  A summary of the consultant presentations to the public, 
stakeholders and RTC board is provided on page B-14 of the Scope of Work. 

3. Q: RFP Page 7 under Proposal Format, Items 6 and 7 have overlapping requests for staff 
member qualifications. Items 7 and 10 both request contact/reference information. Would you 
like these consolidated into one section or the other? 
A: Item 6 should include the organizational chart with the names of the project team and their 
role in the project. Personnel resumes of the project team can be added in an appendix that is 
referred to from Item 6. Item 7 is a description of the relevant, recent work performed by the 
members of the project team and includes the client name, contact information, year of 
completion, total project budget, and the names of consultant staff included in this proposal 
who worked on each project. Item 10 should include a list of three or more clients you would 
like to include as your references.   

 
Questions from the Proposer’s Conference 
 
4. Q: Do you consider a “scenario analysis” the same as an “alternatives analysis”?  



A: Yes, a scenario analysis is considered similar to an alternatives analysis. We are using the 
term “scenario analysis” so as not to be confused with an alternatives analysis performed for an 
Environmental Impact Report (EIR) since this project does not include an EIR.  
   

5. Q: Is it correct that the scenario analysis will only vary the transportation investments and not 
growth or land use assumptions?  Please provide an example of different scenarios that will be 
compared.   
A: Yes, only transportation investments will vary in the scenarios to be considered. Growth and 
land use assumptions will be consistent with current projections and plans.  A hypothetical 
scenario could be rail transit and a bike/pedestrian trail on the rail line, ramp metering on 
Highway 1 and bus rapid transit lite (transit signal priority, transit queue jumps) on Soquel 
Ave/Drive. Another scenario could be high occupancy vehicle lanes on Highway 1, 
bike/pedestrian trail on the rail line and shared bike/bus dedicated lane on Soquel Ave/Drive. 
 

6. Q: Will the modeling tools that have been developed for this project be able to analyze the 
differences between the transportation projects in the various scenarios? 
A: The modeling tools developed to date for this project will be utilized in this effort but 
additional methods will also be needed to evaluate the performance measures for the various 
transportation projects. 
 

7. Q: Is the travel demand model sufficient to be used for this project or will modifications be 
needed? 
A: The Santa Cruz County travel demand model is a 4 step model with a base year of 2010. It is a 
good tool for this project. The project includes updating this tool to a 2015 base year. There are 
more stable traffic count data across screenlines for a 2015 base year compared to 2010.  
 

8. Q: How will mode share be evaluated for the scenario analysis? 
A: The tools that have been developed to date as well as additional tools that need to be 
developed within this project will be used to evaluate mode share. 
 

9. Q: Is there a preferred consultant that is being considered for this project? 
A: All proposals will be considered that meet the requirements as outlined in the Request for 
Proposals. 
 

10. Q: Are there requirements for disadvantaged business enterprises (DBE) in this RFP? 
A: There are no requirements for DBE in this proposal but RTC promotes use of DBE . RTC will 
track the percentage of work provided by a DBE and provide Caltrans with this information.  
 

11. Q: Are you looking at hiring a team of consultants or hiring a number of separate consultants to 
perform this work? 
A: Typically, the consultants develop a project team that consists of a primary consultant and 
subconsultants and presents the proposal as a package to the RTC. 
 

12. Q: Is the cost proposal to be sealed separately? 



A: The cost proposal should not be sealed separately. It should be included as part of the 
proposal and will be evaluated as part of the evaluation criteria. 

 
13. Q: How is the proposal cost evaluated? Does it consider the value being offered or is it based 

purely on cost? 
A: The cost of the proposal will be evaluated based on the value being offered or cost 
effectiveness including value-added services. 

 
14. Q: How many consultants do you typically short list for the interview? 

A:  Typically 3 to 4 consultants are interviewed but there can be as many as 6 given the level of 
interest in this project. 
 

15. Comment: RTC staff recommends that proposers take a close look at the model documentation 
that is provided on the consulting opportunities web page of the SCCRTC website. 
Understanding the tools that are available, will provide a greater understanding of tools still 
needed for the scenario analysis.   
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